STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

September 14, 2021

Corey Rush

House of Helping Hands AFC LLC
57501 County Rd 365 N
Lawrence, Ml 49064

RE: License #: AS800401615
House Of Helping Hands AFC LLC
57501 County Rd 365 N
Lawrence, Ml 49064

Dear Mr. Rush:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

e

Cathy Cushman, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street

P.O. Box 30664

Lansing, Ml 48909

(269) 615-5190

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Administrator
Licensee Designee:
Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS800401615
House of Helping Hands AFC LLC

57501 County Rd 365 N
Lawrence, Ml 49064

(269) 674-3003

Corey Rush

Corey Rush

House Of Helping Hands AFC LLC

57501 County Rd 365 N
Lawrence, Ml 49064

(269) 674-3003
6
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Il. Purpose of Addendum

The measurements for resident bedroom #3 were incorrect in the original licensing
study report.

lll. Methodology

08/11/2021 — Contact — Telephone call received - Home owner, Jackie Rush,
indicated bedroom # 3 in original report didn't have the correct measurements.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 08/09/2021, the facility’s original licensing study report was provided to the
licensee designee via email and the facility’s temporary license was issued. On
08/11/2021, the facility’s homeowner, Jackie Rush, contacted me indicating
resident bedroom #3’s measurements were incorrect in the report. | reviewed my
notes and measurements during the on-site inspection from 03/25/2021, which
had the following correct measurements for resident bedroom #3:

Bedroom # Room Dimensions | Total Square Footage | Total Resident Beds

3 11'8" x 11'2” 130 sq ft 1or2

V. Recommendation

Based on the correct measurements, resident bedroom #3 is large enough for either 1
or 2 resident beds.
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Cathy Cushman Date
Licensing Consultant

08/23/2021
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Dawn Timm Date
Area Manager



